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Mikelle Morra

From: Howard Shapiro [hshaipiro@bennetlaw.com]

Sent: Thursday, March 15, 2007 3:43 PM

To: Sumita Mukhoty; David Krech

Cc: LFrazier@carltonfields.com; Joseph, Seth P.; Adriana Sinisterra; Carri Bennet
Subject: Latin Node

David and Sumita:

This is in response to your inquiry concerning 10% ownership interests in Latin Node and its two
subsidiaries, Total Solutions and TS Telecom (collectively, the “214 Holders”).

Upon consummation of the transfer, the 214 holders will be owned 80% by eLandia (transferee) and
20% by RAV (transferor). Information on eLandia’s ownership was contained in the 214 transfer
applications. With respect to RAV, there are 3 owners, all of whom hold less than a 50% ownership
and voting interest. Accordingly, using the FCC’s multiplier, none of these 3 owners will individually
hold a 10% or greater ownership or voting interest in the 214 Holders.

Please contact me if you have any questions.

Howard S. Shapiro
Bennet & Bennet, PLLC
202/551-0017 (Direct)
202/371-1500 (Main)
202/371-1558 (Fax)
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The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential
and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of this information, directly or indirectly,
by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the

sender and delete the material from all computers in which it resides.
*khkkkkkkkkkkkkhkhkkkhkhkkkhkkhkkhkhkkhhkkhhkkhhkkhkkhhkkhhkkhhkkhhkkhkkhkhkkhhkkhhkkhhkkhhkhkhkkhkhkkhkhkkhkkkkx

3/15/2007



Page 1 of 1

Mikelle Morra

From: Howard Shapiro [hshaipiro@bennetlaw.com]

Sent: Thursday, March 15, 2007 3:43 PM

To: Sumita Mukhoty; David Krech

Cc: LFrazier@carltonfields.com; Joseph, Seth P.; Adriana Sinisterra; Carri Bennet
Subject: Latin Node

David and Sumita:

This is in response to your inquiry concerning 10% ownership interests in Latin Node and its two
subsidiaries, Total Solutions and TS Telecom (collectively, the “214 Holders”).

Upon consummation of the transfer, the 214 holders will be owned 80% by eLandia (transferee) and
20% by RAV (transferor). Information on eLandia’s ownership was contained in the 214 transfer
applications. With respect to RAV, there are 3 owners, all of whom hold less than a 50% ownership
and voting interest. Accordingly, using the FCC’s multiplier, none of these 3 owners will individually
hold a 10% or greater ownership or voting interest in the 214 Holders.

Please contact me if you have any questions.

Howard S. Shapiro
Bennet & Bennet, PLLC
202/551-0017 (Direct)
202/371-1500 (Main)
202/371-1558 (Fax)

kkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkhkkkhkkkhkkkhkkkhkkkhkkkkkkkkkkkkkkhkkhkkhkkkkkkhkkkhkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkk

The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential
and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of this information, directly or indirectly,
by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the

sender and delete the material from all computers in which it resides.
*khkkkkkkkkkkkkhkhkkkhkhkkkhkkhkkhkhkkhhkkhhkkhhkkhkkhhkkhhkkhhkkhhkkhkkhkhkkhhkkhhkkhhkkhhkhkhkkhkhkkhkhkkhkkkkx

3/15/2007



Page 1 of 1

Mikelle Morra

From: Howard Shapiro [hshaipiro@bennetlaw.com]

Sent: Thursday, March 15, 2007 3:43 PM

To: Sumita Mukhoty; David Krech

Cc: LFrazier@carltonfields.com; Joseph, Seth P.; Adriana Sinisterra; Carri Bennet
Subject: Latin Node

David and Sumita:

This is in response to your inquiry concerning 10% ownership interests in Latin Node and its two
subsidiaries, Total Solutions and TS Telecom (collectively, the “214 Holders”).

Upon consummation of the transfer, the 214 holders will be owned 80% by eLandia (transferee) and
20% by RAV (transferor). Information on eLandia’s ownership was contained in the 214 transfer
applications. With respect to RAV, there are 3 owners, all of whom hold less than a 50% ownership
and voting interest. Accordingly, using the FCC’s multiplier, none of these 3 owners will individually
hold a 10% or greater ownership or voting interest in the 214 Holders.

Please contact me if you have any questions.

Howard S. Shapiro
Bennet & Bennet, PLLC
202/551-0017 (Direct)
202/371-1500 (Main)
202/371-1558 (Fax)

kkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkhkkkhkkkhkkkhkkkhkkkhkkkkkkkkkkkkkkhkkhkkhkkkkkkhkkkhkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkk

The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential
and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of this information, directly or indirectly,
by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the

sender and delete the material from all computers in which it resides.
*khkkkkkkkkkkkkhkhkkkhkhkkkhkkhkkhkhkkhhkkhhkkhhkkhkkhhkkhhkkhhkkhhkkhkkhkhkkhhkkhhkkhhkkhhkhkhkkhkhkkhkhkkhkkkkx

3/15/2007



